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Camp, Krystal

From: Camp, Krystal
Sent: Wednesday, July 17, 2024 1:26 PM
Cc: Crocker, Ashle; Murray, Susie
Subject: CHB - REVISED Late Correspondence - Item 9.1 - July 17, 2024
Attachments: REVISED - Presentation.pdf

Importance: High

Hello Chair Meuser and members of the Cultural Heritage Board, 
 
The reason for this email is to provide you with REVISED late correspondence for item 9.1 – Rosenberg’s Rules of 
Order Training, including the originally published presentation, scheduled for tonight’s meeting. The reason for the 
revision is per the request from our Assistant City Attorney, Ashle Crocker, whom will be providing the training 
tonight. She advised the original presentation was the one that should have been provided all along. I have 
attached it to this email and will update the agenda shortly.  
 
Please let me know if you have any questions.  
 
Best, 
Krystal Camp | Administrative Secretary 
Planning & Economic Development Department 
100 Santa Rosa Avenue, Rm 3 | Santa Rosa, CA 95404 
Tel. (707) 543-4645 | kcamp@srcity.org  
www.srcity.org  
 

 
 

From: Camp, Krystal <KCamp@srcity.org>  
Sent: Monday, July 15, 2024 8:38 AM 
Cc: Crocker, Ashle <acrocker@srcity.org>; Murray, Susie <SMurray@srcity.org> 
Subject: CHB - Late Correspondence - Item 9.1 - July 17, 2024 
 
Good morning, Chair Meuser, and members of the Cultural Heritage Board,   
 
The reason for this email is to provide you with late correspondence for item 9.1 – Rosenberg’s Rules of Order 
Training, including a REVISED Presentation, scheduled for the July 17, 2024, CHB meeting. Please see attached.  
 
This will also be added to the agenda and republished this morning.  
 
Thank you! 
 
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
 

 
 


